
 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 1 of 36 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Agenda 

Friday, June 7, 2019 ◊ 9:00 AM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 
 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

2. Invocation 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (staff) 

4. Special Presentation 

a. Departmental Presentation - Oconee Springs Park 
 

Regular Business Meeting 
5. Public Comments 

6. Approval of Agenda 

7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 21, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - May 21, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - May 23, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 

d. Approval of 2019 Alcohol License (staff-CC) 

e. Ratification of Appointment(s) to the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee (BW) 

f. Authorization for Chairman to sign 2019 ACCG-GHBP Health Promotion & Wellbeing Grant 

Application (staff-HR) 

8. Authorization for Chairman to sign Georgia Indigent Defense Services Agreement (staff-Fin) 

9. Approval of the 2019-2020 Contract between Putnam County and the Eatonton-Putnam Chamber of 

Commerce (BW) 

10. Request for Funding from Middle Georgia Regional Commission for the 21st Century Partnership (staff-

CM) 
 

Reports/Announcements 
11. County Manager Report 

12. County Attorney Report 

13. Commissioner Announcements 
 

Executive Session 
14. Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for Personnel, 

Litigation, or Real Estate 

15. Motion to reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed portion of 

the meeting 

16. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 
 

Closing 
17. Adjournment 

  

1



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 2 of 36 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
7. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 21, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - May 21, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - May 23, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 

d. Approval of 2019 Alcohol License (staff-CC) 

e. Ratification of Appointment(s) to the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee (BW) 

f. Authorization for Chairman to sign 2019 ACCG-GHBP Health Promotion & Wellbeing Grant 

Application (staff-HR) 

  

2



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 1 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 21, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Minutes 

Tuesday, May 21, 2019 ◊ 6:30 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 203 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met on Tuesday, May 21, 2019 at approximately 

6:30 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam Drive, Room 203, 

Eatonton, Georgia 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Attorney Barry Fleming 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the meeting to order at approximately 6:33 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

2. Invocation 

Pastor Pete Mattix gave the invocation. 

 

3. Pledge of Allegiance (BW) 

Commissioner Addison led the Pledge of Allegiance and dedicated it to former Board of 

Commissioners Chairman Donald L. Ridley, who recently passed away. 

 

4. Special Presentation - Safe Boating Proclamation (TA) 

A proclamation supporting the goals of the North American Safe Boating Campaign and 

proclaiming May 18-24, 2019, as National Safe Boating Week was presented to Mr. David 

Hogan, US Coast Guard Auxiliary Division Staff Officer. 

(Copy of proclamation made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

3



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 2 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 21, 2019 

 

Chairman Webster also mentioned that our County Attorney, Barry Fleming, had  been 

recognized by James Magazine as one of Georgia’s most influential attorneys by virtue of 

serving as Chairman of the influential House Judiciary Committee and Putnam County was 

fortunate to have him as our county attorney. 

 

Zoning Public Hearing 
5. Request by Huelon F. Thrift to rezone 2 acres at 790 Sparta Highway from AG-1 to R-2 

[Map 106, Parcel 057, District 2] (staff-P&D) 

Mr. Huelon Thrift spoke in support of this request.  No one signed in to speak against this item.  

Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval with the following condition: 

(1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated 

in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion to approve the request by Huelon F. Thrift to rezone 2 acres at 790 Sparta 

Highway from AG-1 to R-2 [Map 106, Parcel 057] with the following condition: (1) this 

rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated in 

Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion made by Commissioner Brown, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

6. Request by Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Jones Estate to rezone 15.83 acres at 297 

Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 007, Parcel 005, District 1] (staff-P&D) 

Mr. Jesse Copelan spoke in support of this request.  No one signed in to speak against this item.  

Planning & Development staff recommendation was for approval with the following condition: 

(1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying and recordation of the plat as stated 

in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of Ordinances. 

Motion to approve the request by Jesse Copelan, Jr., executor for Florrie Jones Estate to 

rezone 15.83 acres at 297 Beaver Dam Road from AG-1 to AG-2 [Map 007, Parcel 005] 

with the following condition: (1) this rezoning shall be conditioned upon the resurveying 

and recordation of the plat as stated in Section 66-165 (e)(3) of the Putnam County Code of 

Ordinances. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

Chairman Webster closed the Public Hearing at approximately 6:50 p.m. 

 

Regular Business Meeting 
7. Public Comments 

None 

 

 

 

 

 

4



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 3 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 21, 2019 

8. Approval of Agenda 

Motion to approve the Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

9. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of Minutes - May 3, 2019 Regular Meeting (staff-CC) 

b. Approval of Minutes - May 3, 2019 Executive Session (staff-CC) 

c. Approval of Minutes - May 7, 2019 Work Session (staff-CC) 

d. Authorization for Chairman to sign Hazard Mitigation Grant Program Recipient-

Subrecipient Agreement (staff-CM) 

e. Ratification of Appointment(s) to the 2020 Census Complete Count Committee (BW) 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

10. Request for refund of tax penalty and interest fees from Karen S. Smith (BW) 

Motion to approve a refund of tax penalties and interest fees in the amount of $165.18 to 

Karen S. Smith. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of documents made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

11. Awarding of Solicitation 19-61221-001 Jimmy Davis Park Roof (staff-Recreation-CM) 

County Manager Van Haute advised that two bids were received and he recommended the low 

bidder of Certified Roofing & Gutters. 

Motion to award Solicitation 19-61221-001 Jimmy Davis Park Roof to Certified Roofing & 

Gutters in the amount of $19,967.00. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 
 

12. Swimming Pool/Splash Pad Update (staff-Recreation) 

Recreation Director Scott Haley gave a PowerPoint presentation on his research of various other 

pool locations across the state.  No action was taken. 

(Copy of presentation made a part of the minutes on minute book pages __________ to 

__________.) 

 

 

 

 

5



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 4 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 21, 2019 

13. Authorization for Chairman to sign letter to the Middle Georgia Regional Commission 

requesting technical assistance with identifying and applying for grant(s) to fund a potential 

swimming pool/splash pad (BW) 

Motion to authorize the Chairman to sign a letter to the Middle Georgia Regional 

Commission requesting technical assistance with identifying and applying for grant(s) to 

fund a potential swimming pool/splash pad. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

 

Motion amended to edit the letter to include refurbishment of the existing pool. 

Amended motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of letter made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

Reports/Announcements 
14. County Manager Report 

No report. 

 

15. County Attorney Report 

County Attorney Fleming advised that he needed to provide a report in Executive Session. 

 

16. Commissioner Announcements 

None 

 

Executive Session 
17. Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4, if necessary, for 

Personnel, Litigation, or Real Estate 

Motion to enter Executive Session as allowed by O.C.G.A. 50-14-4 for Personnel 

Motion made by Commissioner Sharp, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting closed at approximately 7:35 p.m. 

 

 

18. Motion to reopen meeting and execute Affidavit concerning the subject matter of the closed 

portion of the meeting 

Motion to reopen the meeting and execute the Affidavit concerning the subject matter of 

the closed portion of the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Addison, Seconded by Commissioner Irvin. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

(Copy of affidavit made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

 

 

6



DRAFT Minutes                                                             Page 5 of 5                                                                                     Approved 

May 21, 2019 

Meeting reopened at approximately 7:50 p.m. 

 

 

19. Action, if any, resulting from the Executive Session 

County Attorney Fleming reported that one personnel matter was discussed with no final action 

taken. 

 

Closing 
20. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Addison. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at approximately 7:51 p.m. 

 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

7



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 

 

 

 

 

The draft minutes of the May 21, 2019 Executive Session 

are available for Commissioner review in the Clerk’s 

office. 
 

8



DRAFT Work Session Minutes                                      Page 1 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

May 23, 2019 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 
 

Work Session 

Minutes 

Thursday, May 23, 2019 ◊ 2:00 PM 

Putnam County Administration Building – Room 204 

 

The Putnam County Board of Commissioners met for a Work Session on Thursday, May 23, 

2019 at approximately 2:00 PM in the Putnam County Administration Building, 117 Putnam 

Drive, Room 204, Eatonton, Georgia. 

 

PRESENT  

Chairman Billy Webster 

Commissioner Kelvin Irvin 

Commissioner Daniel Brown 

Commissioner Bill Sharp 

Commissioner Trevor Addison 

 

STAFF PRESENT 

County Manager Paul Van Haute 

Deputy County Manager Lisa Jackson 

County Clerk Lynn Butterworth 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

From Collaborative Infrastructure Services, Inc: 

Mr. Larry Kaiser 

Mr. Colton Wheeler 

 

 

Opening 
1. Welcome - Call to Order 

Chairman Webster called the work session to order at approximately 2:02 p.m. 

(Copy of agenda made a part of the minutes on minute book page __________.) 

  

2. Pledge of Allegiance (BW) 

Mr. Larry Kaiser led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

 

 

 

9



DRAFT Work Session Minutes                                      Page 2 of 2                                                                                     Approved 

May 23, 2019 

Work Session 
3. Road Inventory Discussion (staff-CM) 

Mr. Larry Kaiser presented the road inventory list, updated after the initial review by the board.  

He also distributed supplemental sheets reflecting information obtained since the last full 

spreadsheets were updated.  The board went through the list by districts.  Mr. Kaiser will 

continue updating and working on conflicts. 

(Copy of road inventory and supplement made a part of the minutes on minute book pages 

__________ to __________.) 

 

Mr. Kaiser also provided an update on the Womack paving schedule.  They haven’t worked in 

three weeks; but they might start back on Monday.  He suggested deducting the liquidated 

damages from their invoice and to start the bond calling process. 

 

No action was taken. 

Closing 
4. Adjournment 

Chairman Webster announced that we will meet for another work session following the June 7, 

2019 regular meeting. 

 

Motion to adjourn the work session. 

Motion made by Commissioner Irvin, Seconded by Commissioner Sharp. 

Voting Yea: Commissioner Irvin, Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Sharp, 

Commissioner Addison 

 

 

Work Session adjourned at approximately 3:46 p.m. 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

Lynn Butterworth      Billy Webster 

County Clerk       Chairman 

10



PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 
 

Office of the County Clerk 

117 Putnam Drive, Suite A ◊ Eatonton, GA  31024 

706-485-5826 (main office) ◊ 706-485-1877 (direct line) ◊ 706-923-2345 (fax) 

lbutterworth@putnamcountyga.us ◊ www.putnamcountyga.us 
 

 

Approval of 2019 Alcohol Licenses 

 
 

The following alcohol license applications (which are available for review in 
the County Clerk’s office) have been approved by the Sheriff, Fire Marshal, 

Building Inspector, and Tax Commissioner and are ready for BOC approval: 
 

Individual 

Name 

Business Name Address License Type 

Kaitlyn Jade 

Thornton 

Lake Oconee 

Marina (TN) LLC 

dba/Ship Store 

144 Collis 

Marina Road NE 
Retail Package: Beer 

 

11



12



13



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 14 of 36 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
8. Authorization for Chairman to sign Georgia Indigent Defense Services Agreement (staff-Fin) 

  

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 26 of 36 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
9. Approval of the 2019-2020 Contract between Putnam County and the Eatonton-Putnam 

Chamber of Commerce (BW) 

 

  

26



STATE OF GEORGIA 

 

PUTNAM COUNTY 

 

 

2019-2020 CONTRACT 

PUTNAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND 

EATONTON-PUTNAM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Putnam County, Georgia (the “Board”) 

recognizes the importance of tourism; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board desires to promote tourism and economic development within 

Putnam County; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Eatonton-Putnam Chamber of Commerce (the “Chamber”) works in 

concert with the Putnam Development Authority, the Downtown Development Authority, Main 

Street, The Eatonton-Putnam Arts Foundation, The Tourism, Arts, & Heritage Board, Rock 

Eagle 4-H Conference Center, Historic Piedmont Scenic Byways, and many other regional and 

state organizations,  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual benefits to the parties, the 

undersigned parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Obligations of Chamber.  The Chamber shall 

 

a. Coordinate tourist related activities with the Tourism, Arts, & Heritage Group 

and the Putnam Development Authority in promoting tourism and its growth 

for our community; 

 

b. Work in partnership with all state, regional, and local groups to promote 

Putnam County as a world class destination for leisure travel, using available 

trade show events and other similar activities; 

 

c. Promote Putnam County as a “working getaway” to corporate entities; 

 

d. Provide economic development information for specific prospects, pertaining 

to tourism or business development related to tourism; 

 

e. Work with state agencies to promote tourism and recreation areas of Putnam 

County, including creating and promoting events that bring tourists to the 

area; 

 

f. Attend and supply consumer shows with tourist information; 

27



 

g. Design, publish, and provide brochures for tourist information relating to 

Putnam County and supply to all State Welcome Centers.  Brochures cover 

lodging, restaurants, camping, historic sites, and shopping; 

 

h. Work with the Leadership Putnam Program to develop understanding of what 

Putnam County has to offer; 

 

i. Provide staff dedicated to promoting tourism, events, and tourism products; 

 

j. Provide reports of tourism activities, statistical data, as requested, to the Board 

of Commissioners.  Said reports to contain the results of the Chamber’s efforts 

on the County’s behalf as outlined herein above.  Reports shall contain what 

future plans are being worked on, as well as the economic impact, as best as 

possible, to Putnam County of the Chamber’s efforts.  Reports will include 

visitation numbers, inquiries, and leads from website, state and southeastern 

advertising, as well as values of media advertising and articles; 

 

k. Complete annual audit or compliance review; 

 

l. Conduct “visitor survey” for research purposes, to determine where visitors 

are from, number in their party, why they are here, whether they are 

overnighting, and their expected expenditures; and 

 

m. Conduct and complete an assessment of current and proposed short term 

vacation rentals within the County; and 

 

n. Comply with all local, state, and federal laws. 

 

2. Obligations of Board.  The Board shall 

 

a. The Board shall pay to the Chamber, as a designated destination marketing 

organization and an official designated tourism non-profit organization (501c-

6), sixty percent (60%) of the hotel-motel tax collected, to be used for 

completion of the Chamber’s obligations herein and to promote tourism 

within Putnam County. 

 

b. In consideration of Section 1(m) of this agreement, the Board shall make 

additional payment to the Chamber in the amount of $2,861.60. 

 

3. Term. The initial term for this Agreement shall be for 1 year, commencing upon 

execution of this agreement by both parties.  

 

4. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties and 

there are no other promises or conditions in any other agreement whether oral or 

28



written. This Agreement supersedes any prior written or oral agreements between the 

parties. 

 

5. Amendment. This Agreement may be modified or amended if the amendment is 

made in writing and is signed by both parties. 

 

6. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid or 

unenforceable for any reason, the remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and 

enforceable. If a court finds that any provision of this Agreement is invalid or 

unenforceable, but that by limiting such provision it would become valid and 

enforceable, then such provision shall be deemed to be written, construed, and 

enforced as so limited. 

 

7. Waiver of Contractual Right.  The failure of either party to enforce any provision of 

this Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver or limitation of that party's right to 

subsequently enforce and compel strict compliance with every provision of this 

Agreement. 

 

8. Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of 

Georgia.  

 

9. Assignment.  Chamber agrees that it will not assign, sell, transfer, delegate or 

otherwise dispose of any rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior 

written consent of the Authority. Any purported assignment, transfer, or delegation 

shall be null and void.  Subject to the foregoing, this Agreement shall be binding 

upon and shall inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective heirs, legal 

representatives, successors, and permitted assigns, and shall not benefit any person or 

entity other than those enumerated above. 

 

10. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each of 

which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same 

instrument. 

 

 

 Failure to adhere to all conditions of this contract will result in the forfeiture of funds. 

 

 

 WITNESS, the hands and seals of the parties, this _____ day of _____________, 2019. 

 

     PUTNAM COUNTY 
 

 

     By: ______________________________________ 

      

     As its: ____________________________________ 

 

29



     Date:_____________________________________ 

 

 

      

EATONTON-PUTNAM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 
 

     By:  _____________________________________ 

 

     As its: ___________________________________ 

      

     Date: ____________________________________ 

30



 

The Board of Commissioners reserves the right to continue the meeting to another time and place in the event the number of people in attendance at 

the meeting, including the Board of Commissioners, staff, and members of the public exceeds the legal limits.  The meeting cannot be closed to the 
public except by a majority vote of a quorum present for the meeting.  The board can vote to go into an executive session on a legally exempt matter 

during a public meeting even if not advertised or listed on the agenda.  Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to 

allow them to observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or the facilities are required 
to contact the ADA Compliance Officer, at least three business days in advance of the meeting at 706-485-2776 to allow the County to make 

reasonable accommodations for those persons. 

 

Page 31 of 36 

Item Attachment Documents: 

 
10. Request for Funding from Middle Georgia Regional Commission for the 21st Century 

Partnership (staff-CM) 

  

31



32



From: Laura Mathis <LMathis@mg-rc.org>  
Date: 5/16/19 5:24 PM (GMT-05:00)  
To: Billy Webster <billy_webster@windstream.net>  
Cc: Paul Van Haute <pvanhaute@putnamcountyga.us>  
Subject: RE: GA Constitution and the Gratuity Clause  
 
Chairman  
  
I hope you are doing well.  Attached is an agreement that was put in place in 2000 between Middle 
Georgia Regional Development Center (our predecessor) and the 21st Century Partnership.  It creates 
the mechanism through which local governments contribute the Partnership.   
  
The funds from local governments are used by the Partnership as outlined in paragraph 2 and these 
activities are separate and distinct from funds the Partnership receives for lobbying/ entertainment /etc.  
Those funds are held by the Partnership’s c6 operation.   
  
Although it needs to be updated (to reflect our current name, etc.), this MOA remains in place and valid.  
We will be updating the agreement in the months ahead.  
  
Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything additional.  
  
Best Regards, 
  
Laura M. Mathis 
Executive Director  
Middle Georgia Regional Commission  
(478) 751-6160  
(478) 957-8138 (cell) 

33



34



35



36


	Top
	1. 20190607 BOC Welcome
	2. 20190607 BOC Invocation
	3. 20190607 BOC Pledge
	4. 20190607 BOC Special Presentation
	5. 20190607 BOC Public Comments
	6. 20190607 BOC Agenda Approval
	7. 20190607 BOC Consent Agenda
	DRAFT 05-21-19 BOC Minutes.docx
	Executive Session Minutes Agenda Item Template.docx
	DRAFT 05-23-19 BOC Work Session Minutes.docx
	Agenda Item-Alcohol Licenses.docx
	CCC Application-Stanley Ford-edited.pdf
	ACCG-GHBP Health Promotion & Wellbeing Grant Application.pdf

	8. 20190607 BOC Public Defender
	Public Defender Agreement 070119.pdf
	Public Defender Budget.pdf

	9. 20190607 BOC Chamber Contract
	190530 Proposed Agreement Putnam County - Putnam Chamber re Hotel Motel Tax - Short Term Vacation Rental.docx

	10. 20190521 BOC 21st Century Partnership
	21st Century Invoice.pdf
	MGRC Email-21st Century Partnership.docx
	21st_cp_finance_moa_001.pdf

	11. 20190607 BOC CM Report
	12. 20190607 BOC CA Report
	13. 20190607 BOC Comm Announcements
	14. 20190607 BOC ES
	15. 20190607 BOC Reopen
	16. 20190607 BOC ES Action
	17. 20190607 BOC Adjourn
	Bottom

